. 7/11/23, 3:47 PM Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230701682Bhiwadi Division

BM Gupta <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>
Tue 7/11/2023 3:38 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir
Please find below price

1 mcb box 4 row 14 line mcb box make legernd = list 9464 less 57%
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ANKIT ELECTRICALS

SHOP NO-A4 DHABA COMPLEX
RIICO IND AREA BHIWADI
MOBILE NO-9351135781

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Sent: Tue, 11 Jul 2023 11:19:37

To: ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com, tanmaybhiwadi@gmail.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com, rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230701682Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.
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DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com
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7111/23, 1:11 PM

Re: Enquiry No:EN230701682Bhiwadi Division

KHANDELWAL AGENCIES <khandelwal_agencies@yahoo.com>

Tue 7/11/2023 11:55 AM

Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

To:sales@khandelwalagencies.net <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

CcRajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Greetings!

We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable

consideration

inquiry. As desired we are submitting the

:g PRODUCT QTY | UOM | MAKE | LIST |LESS| NET | TOTAL
MCB DISTRIBUTION
1 BOARD 4 WAY MODEL- 4 | NOS | LEGRAND | 9464 | 53% | 4448.08 | 17792.32
5077-07 —
GST | 18% 3202.62
20994.94

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

FREIGHT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE
TAX : GST 18% extra as applicable

Discount : As mentioned

Insurance : In your scope; You have to Insure the consignment if required.

PAYMENT: WITH IN 30 DAYS

THANKS & REGARDS
MOHIT AGGARWAL
9875110194
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7/11/23,1:12 PM Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230701682Bhiwadi Division

hemant sharma <hemantjaishree@gmail.com>
Tue 7/11/2023 11:30 AM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> N e f
Dear Sir, W
PLEASE FIND RATE -

1. 507707 Flex DB 14M 4 ROW Legrand @ 9464/- LESS - 55% GST 18%
EXTRA o

THANKS & REGARDS

DAULAT

JAI SHREE ELECTRICALS

GSTIN - 08AAZPS6584N1Z8

MSME No. - RJ02D0017002

Address - Plot no- K -151, Ghatal road , Industrial area Bhiwadi 301019, dist.
Alwar ( Raj.)

Mail Id. - hemantjaishree@gmail.com,

Phone No. - 9414012587 , 9587996766, 01493-222149

Website - https://www.jaishreeelectricals.com/
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